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Interoffice Memorandum

Date: April 28, 2022

To: Area Municipal Clerks

From: Brian Bridgeman, Commissioner of Planning
and Economic Development

Subject: 2022 Durham Agricultural Advisory

Committee Farm Tour

Please be advised that the date for the 2022 Durham Agricultural
Advisory Committee (DAAC) Farm Tour has been set for Thursday,
September 15, 2022. It is anticipated that the tour will be held from
noon to 4 pm at Sargent Family Dairy & Creamery in the Municipality of
Clarington. DAAC is thrilled to be hosting an in-person farm tour for the
first time in three years.

DAAC warmly invites all Regional and area municipal council members
to please save the date. An invitation including more details will follow
shortly.

DAAC has hosted an annual farm tour since 2003. The purpose of the
tour is to showcase the vibrant and diverse agricultural industry across
Durham. DAAC is reaching out to Regional and area municipal council
members, as well as Provincial and Federal government officials, area
municipal senior staff, key industry stakeholders and the educational
community to provide an understanding of agricultural operations, as
well as the opportunities and challenges facing the agricultural
community.

Sincerely,
Brian Bridgeman

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP
Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

If this information is required in an accessible format, please contact Planning Reception at 1-800-372-

1102, ext. 2548.
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